
 
       

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K20-0062-40 

 Duress Alarms Monitoring and Maintenance 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered 

and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 

following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 

expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

Question 1:  Due to COVID-19, are you accepting proposals via email only? 

Answer:  No.  

Question 2: Can you tell us who is the contractor providing the service now? 

Answer: Not relevant to this project. 

 

Question 3:  Can you tell us if the current contractor will provide as-builts to the awardee? 

Answer: Not relevant to this project. 

 

Question 4: If as builts are not going to be available for the new contractor, the discovery of the 

deployed sensors will take a while; is this service going to be part of the overall charges as an 

hourly rate?  

Answer: All charges should be included in Respondent’s Price Proposal.  

 

Question 5:  How old are those facilities, or can you provide an average for those building? 

Answer:  Unable to confirm at this time. 

 

Question 6: How many square feet is in each one of the facilities? 

Answer: Unable to confirm at this time.  

 



 

Question 8: How stable is the power? 

Answer: We have a good stable Power. 

Question 9: Can you provide the lay out of your facility? 

Answer: Unable to provide at this time. 

Question 10: Is the system installed in a secure network provided by the government? 

Answer: It works through phonelines. 

Question 11: How about Cyber Security, as you know back in march GAO came up with a 

report, in which it states that DHS and GSA Should Address Cyber Risk to Building and Access 

Control Systems, so is this task a responsibility of the security integrator?   

If the answer is yes, are we to provide cyber security to the services we are proposing?  

 

Answer: No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issued by: Sejal Lakhawala 

     Procurement Officer 

     April 21, 2020 

 

 

 


